EMORY L. BROWN, JR.
ROUTE 4 BOX a2
FARMINGDALE, New JERSEY 077327

29 Oetobsr 1968

Office of the Director
Rational Security Agemey
g ua!.-do G, Msads, Maryland

Dear #ix:

Subjeet: Commission Exhibit Ne, 11

: President's Commigsion l_umvnn»-ﬁ-v
inatiom of President ¥, Kennedy

In & letter dated 16 Jums nxﬁ the Director HEA to

Mr, Rankin, General Counsel, the Director rega
ted
wu is considered ho-n ualikely nn“ thias nﬂdﬂnwu"
L]

of Lester eryptesaphie ok

of letter removal has

1t spems to me that Exhibie 111 & Ewwﬂnlaion
setrical technique knows as the lle Cipher.

The Grille eipher is a rather .-.5 sohnique
t
“n”_. te understand how it was that the Iu.vscnoun-n-un !
nr-bon their supervisors could met have beem awsre of
-~ s Would you please inform me ss to whether or not
Agengy still maintaing this pesitiont

s

Enclosures (3)

NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY

FORT GEOHGE G MEADE, MARYLAND Iu7%3

SeLial: Bl1=-63-78

22 Movemlo Lorindd

Mr. Emory L. Brown, Jr.
Route 4, Box 82
Farmingdale, New Jersey 07727

Dear Mr. Brown:

This will acknowledge your correspondence dated
29 October 1968 addressed to the Office of the Diructoer

of this Agency.

In response to your reference to "Grille Cipher,”
please be advised that this Agency has long known of
this system. Furthermore, the National Security Agency
still considers it most unlikely that the Oswald
materials, cited as Exhibit No. III of the President's
Commission on the Assassination of President John F.
Kennedy, have any crxyptographic implication,
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Public Information Officer
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